

Tuttle & Associates

1025 Lamb Road, Lexington, NC 27395
336-853-7670 phone Ltuttle@tuttle.com
336-853-7671 fax

November 10, 2015

NC Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Health Services Regulation
Construction Section
Greg Cates
2705 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2705

Ref: Graceland Living Center II - HAL085002 - FID #920450

Dear Mr. Cates:

I am writing this letter in response to your construction survey follow up date of visit 10/2/2015.

Prefix Tag - C189

Violation - Window sills

Correction -

The window sills were repaired and repainted. The director will walk through to look for maintenance issues at least every 6 months.

Time Frame October 15, 2015

Sincerely,

Tisha Tuttle



Administrator